

Fw: Rate Mitigation Plan Options_updated

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 04 Feb 2017 16:28:40 -0500
Attachments: Rate Mitigation Plan Options_Clean_SH_6pm.pptx (1.17 MB); ATT00001.txt (27 bytes)

OK to share?

Original Message

From: Hume, Steen (ENERGY) <Steen.Hume@ontario.ca>
Sent: Saturday, February 4, 2017 4:23 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Subject: Rate Mitigation Plan Options_updated

Hi Keley: Attached is slightly revised deck based on the call.

Edits Include:

- 1) Slide 4 - remove the rebate line from the fiscal table. Add the following text to the footnote - "Fiscal savings as a result of GA Smoothing."
- 2) Slide 6 - remove the rebate line from the fiscal table. Add the following text to the footnote - "Fiscal savings as a result of GA Smoothing."
- 3) Slide 8 - rename the item in the fiscal table - "Incremental Rebate (15%)"
- 4) Slide 11 - fix slide heading - "Option A" rather than "Option B".

Thanks,